

# MARCELLUS HISTORICAL SOCIETY NEWS

Volume 11, Issue 3 Summer 2006

# **Around Marcellus**

# by Leslie Church Kraus



A new book entitled **Around Marcellus** by *Leslie Church Kraus* will be available in August from **Arcadia Publishing's** *Images of America* series. The following information is from their web site:

Book Description: Around Marcellus recounts the rich history of a community founded by strong and determined settlers. Marcellus and its neighbors Otisco and Marietta are located just west of Syracuse. Founded in 1794, the town grew largely because of its successful mills and businesses. Its history from the mid-1800s to the mid-1900s is portrayed here in clear narrative and some 200 archival images from the Marcellus Historical Society.

Author Bio: Author, genealogist, and historian Leslie Church Kraus collaborated with the Marcellus Historical Society on Around Marcellus. A lifelong resident, she herself made history in town by becoming one of the first girls to play on the boys' Little League team. Employed by Onondaga Community College, she has written two genealogical histories and many articles for the Marcellus Observer. Her love and enthusiasm for her hometown are evident in Around Marcellus.

The book can be purchased from the Marcellus Historical Society and local stores for \$20. Leslie will sign the book at the museum on Sunday, August 13th between 1 and 3 pm.

# EVENTS SCHEDULE

The tentative schedule of events is as follows:

# Sunday, August 13, 2006

1 to 3 p.m.

Leslie Church Kraus Book Signing at the Museum

# Sunday, September 10, 2006

2 p.m.

Ted Kinder

"Plans for the Property at the Orange/Maple Street Upper Mill Site"

### Sunday, October 8, 2006

2006 John Custin

2 p.m.

To be Announced

Meetings are open to anyone and are held at the Marcellus Fire Station unless indicated otherwise. A short business meeting will precede each program.

#### Historical Society Officers for 2006/2007

## Trustees and Term End

| 2006 John Curtin       | 6 / 3-3000 |
|------------------------|------------|
| E-mail: jcurtin2@twcr  | ny.rr.com  |
| 2006 Mary Tuthill      | 673-2990   |
| 2007 Tom Leonard       | 673-4273   |
| E-mail: TomLeonard3    | 5@msn.com  |
| 2007 Doug Nightingale  | 673-2539   |
| E-mail: djn0409@allte  | el.net     |
| 2008 Mary Jane Domurat | 673-4896   |
| E-mail: mjdomurat@n    | nsn.com    |
| 2008 Dick Smith        | 673-1532   |

Correspondence Secretary: Joyce Murphy..673-2528

E-mail: dfsmith@mycidco.com

The Marcellus Historical Society,
P.O. Box 165, Marcellus, NY 13108,
publishes this newsletter and mails it quarterly to its
members and advertisers.

Please direct comments or questions to Hollis Abbott.

#### From The President ...

A big *Thank You* to the volunteers who helped at our Open House in June: **Heather Marvin**; **Joy Buffan**; **Doug Nightingale**; **Vince and Mary Murphy**; and **Hollis Abbott**. We had many visitors despite the rainy weather. Thanks also to those who have donated pictures, newspaper articles and other items to the museum over the summer and to **Joyce Murphy** for her on-going compilation of scrapbooks for the museum.

The work of keeping the inventory up to date continues at the museum and I want to thank Hollis Abbott, Leda Stopyro, Joy Buffan and Doug Nightingale for all the time and work they have donated to accomplish this. We have completed indexing all the pictures and at this time have 4498 numbered and in albums. The inventory information is continually being added to the computer files so that we can locate and identify all the items in the museum. This whole inventory project has been a tremendous job and we are presently concentrating on organizing our many files.

The Society has purchased a DVD/VCR recorder and a television which will allow us to view the video tapes that we have and make copies either on tape or DVD.

We are anxious to see Leslie Church Kraus' new book Around Marcellus which will be available at the museum the second week of August.

Enjoy the remainder of summer and I will see you in the Fall.

Peg Nolan ~

<u>**Donations:**</u> Our thanks to the following people for cash donations:

Myron Newton Mary Tuthill Dawnette Ingersoll Jodell Z. McVey Allen S. Odell

#### Museum Hours:

Tuesday Evenings 7 to 9 p.m. Thursday Afternoons 1 to 4 pm

Or By Appointment: Peg Nolan - 673-1765

Bruce Widger - 673-9142 Hollis Abbott - 673-1753

# In Remembrance

Raymond E. Paul - May 17, 2006

The Marcellus Observer July 14, 1894

History of the Old Machine Shop at the Falls, Woolen Factory, Paper Mill and Pearl Barley Mill,

#### SEVENTEENTH PAPER

Not long before the fire in 1829 which swept away the grist mill and distillery of Shepard & Platt, Salmon C. Norton bought of them a small plot of ground nearer the bridge, where the old walls now stand, with the privilege of using water from their flume and erected a machine shop on it two stories high above the basement walls and carried on business there a few years, making washing machines, etc. Near it was a small pocket furnace where various kinds of castings and some say a few plain stoves were made. The machine shop after a while came into the hands of Jonathan Eggleston who also purchased the old saw mill built by Wiard & Sands. He and his sons, Albert, Truman and Hiram, held and run the machine shop and saw mill for many years. He tore away the old saw mill and built another much better and on a better foundation. He put a blacksmith shop in the basement of the machine shop and added other fixtures. Here was carried on a large business in the machinery line. On July 5, 1861, early in the morning the saw mill was burnt and Jonathan Eggleston built on the same site another machine shop and introduced a considerable new machinery, a planing machine, turning lathes, a forge, etc., but did not rebuild the saw mill. He sawed lath, made bedsteads, straw cutters, rolls for the Salt works, etc. He was an ingenious man and ready to attempt almost any kind of mechanism. At this time Truman run the first shop, and both were burned in the great fire of 1874 and he soon rebuilt the first one on the same site and continued to carry on general machine work until about 1880 when it was again burned and was not again rebuilt, excepting the small temporary shop that still remains on the east side, the old walls remaining about as the fire left them. The shop on the saw mill site was not rebuilt.

Where the Pearl Barley mill now stands there was first a tannery, bark mill and shoe shop, built about 1816-18 by Henry S. Platt, and afterwards run by his son, Henry S. Platt, jr., and then by Platt & Botsford. The building was of moderate size, the upper part was used for bark and storage, the lower part for the tannery. About 1821 the upper part was transformed into a carding and cloth-dressing establishment, and it drew custom for many miles around. People brought their wool here to have it

carded into rolls to be spun and woven at home and then again brought it to be dressed. After a little time Mr. Platt furnished the means and John Rhodes, father of Thomas Rhodes, and his son William put in machinery for making cloth. The machinery came from Oneida county, and consisted of a sixty spindle jenny, looms, shuttles, etc. The mill was run for custom work, carding and cloth dressing, and they also made cloth from the wool for sale. They run the mill together until 1826 when Mr. John Rhodes died, at the age of 66 years. In the meantime the vats of the tannery were extended southward, and a new building was put up further south for a shoe shop. After the death of Mr. Rhodes, William Rhodes and Casper C. West run the mill a few years, when Thomas Rhodes bought out Mr. West and he and his brother run the mill four years quite successfully, and in 1834 Thomas sold out his interest to his brother, Robert.

William and Robert continued the business until William sold out to James Edes. The firm then became Rhodes & Edes for a few years, until Robert Rhodes bought out Edes and ran the mill alone until his death in 1855, at the age of forty-three years. Wm. Brown, his son-in-law, succeeded him and run the mill awhile, and in the settlement of the estate, Judge David Munro, who held a mortgage on the property, sold it on foreclosure, and it was bought in by William and Thomas Rhodes in the interest of the heirs, and afterward sold to Mrs. Bright. Wm. J. Bright, her husband, had not had it long before it was burned, about 1860. He soon rebuilt and equipped it again as a factory, making some changes in the machinery so as to turn out not only cloth but knit goods, army socks, etc. A shoddy picker was put up on or near the saw mill site and was connected with the factory, and some shoddy goods were made, and sometimes it was shipped in the bundle. In a few years the machinery was taken out and shipped elsewhere, and the property came into the hands of John F. Jones, and was converted into a paper mill, and had not been run long as a paper mill, before the great fire of 1874 occurred and these buildings were consumed with the large number of others at that time.

Jones sold out the site to B. C. Johnson for \$400, who built the south part of the present barley mill building, and Edward Johnson who succeeded him, added the north part, George A. Eggleston doing the work. Mr. Johnson was successful in making pearl barley, introducing some modern improvements, or a

(Continued on page 4)

(Continued from page 3)

new process, and he added to his power a cable line, the privilege of which he obtained of Truman Eggleston from his temporary building, built after the fire. After running the pearl barley mill a while he sold out to G. L. Wells for some \$13,000 and removed to Zanesville, O., where he carried on the same business. The business was continued here by Smith & Wells until the failure in 1892.

After the pearl barley mill came into the hands of Wells it was enlarged a story and remoddled, a new water wheel put in, a new stone race, etc., at a total expense of some \$6,000, making it the best equipped barley mill in the state. The capacity is 100 kegs of 100 pounds each per day. They employed five hands and F. G. Wells was for a long time the foreman. The sales ran as high as \$50,000 per year. Since the failure of the mill has been mainly idle, and is now closed.

...Submitted by John Curtin ~

Renewed Members: (since our last newsletter) (Sustaining members in bold print, New members underlined): Louis & Phyllis Budell, Kathleen Carroll & Family, Philip & Kathleen Coccia, Karen W. Conley, Jeff & Lisa Crysler & Family, Andrew & Louise Dawson, Bob & Anne Dingman, Joseph & Lyn Duffy, Russell & Joyce Glover, Donald & Patricia Hayes, Kristin Keegan, Mary E. Lotusso, Pat Marcel, Kathy McLaughlin, Paul Jr. & Hazel Morgan, Florence M. Odell, Elizabeth L. Olley, Leon & Julie Plochocki, Lauren D. Rowe, Jeremy Sadler, James Jr. & Betsy Shake, Matthew Shoff, Russell & Dorothy Snell, Leona Wilcox.

Current membership: 388~

Recent Acquisitions: We wish to thank the following people for donating items to the museum collection: Bill Nesfeder for pictures of museum; Jan DeBevic for manikin wig & hand, house tour & history information; Terry Hoey for slides from Yorker Club; Dale Vidler for cream separator; Harold Chapman for picture of Mr. & Mrs. Charles Marble & Arthur Marble, Books: Knitting for Defense & Men's Sweaters at Work & Play; Joy Buffan for Mustang towel, 1967 commencement book, graduation tassel, various pictures; Florence Pottinger for various pictures; Elizabeth Young for Observer & newspaper articles; Jim Thorpe for First National Bank bag; Jane Amidon for Hiram Reed account books, H. Reed postcards, papers of Jonathan Reed 1810 & Rhoda Reed 1841, Mrs. L. Cummings antique ads; Leona Hardy for picture of West Hill

School, note from Cora Cline: Joyce Murphy for 70 year old baby dress, beaded purse, baby bib, Girl Scout ring, 1950's Future Home Maker pins, business cards from Smitty's Garage & Jacob R. Schneider & Son, Norris Funeral Home lead pencil; Fran Randall for Women's uniform MF Aux & man's jacket' Dick Smith for pictures. ~



Cream Separator

# Business Member Directory Please Patronize These Businesses

#### APPLIANCE REPAIR

JOBS UNLIMITED

#### AUTOMOTIVE

WARNER'S AUTO BODY

Bob Warner, Owner - All major & minor vehicle maintenance & collision work, 24-hour towing service.

2650 Pleasant Valley Rd., PO Box 201, Marcellus 13108 ............673-3521

#### BOUTIQUE

THE DUMP BOUTIQUE & IMAGE STUDIO

# BUSINESS MARKETING

NEWMARKET STRATEGIES, LLC

#### CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

BELLOWS CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES, LLC

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional, General Construction and Historical Renovations. Karen Yenny Bellows, Owner. 215 Wyoming St. #202, Syracuse 13204......476-4718

#### MCCLURG ASSOCIATES

"We Build Dreams" www.mcclurgassociates.com
Custom Homes, Remodeling and Home Care and Repair Services.
60 East Main St., Marcellus 13108 (FAX 673-4987)......673-2051

#### TOM SCHNEIDER CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Custom Homes, Residential Remodeling. 2412 Amidon Dr., Marcellus 13108 (FAX 673-9563) ......673-237

| Roofing, siding, trim & gutters. In business for 67 years "Since 1939"                                     | INSURANCE JAMES P. REAGAN AGENCY, INC.  |  |
|--|---|--|
| www.vanderhoofroofing.com<br>145 Ainsley Dr., Syracuse 13210   | Personal and Business Insurance, Bonding, Group Health,<br>Financial Planning and Investment Services. www.ReaganInsurance. |  |
| WITH CIT CONCERNICATION INC  | www.ReaganInvesting.com (FAX 673-4866)  |  |
| WELCH CONSTRUCTION, INC.   | 8 East Main St., PO Box 191, Marcellus 13108673-2094  |  |
| General Contracting - Commercial Roofing Rigging - Steel Fabrication - Masonry. (FAX 673-3880)             |   |  |
| PO Box 228, 4331 Slate Hill Rd., Marcellus 13108   | LEGAL SERVICES  |  |
| TO Box 226, 4551 State Fill Rd., Walcellus 15106   | MOSS & POPOV, ATTORNEYS AT LAW  |  |
| W. F. SAUNDERS & SONS INC.   | John A. Moss, Jr. & Richard Popov (FAX 673-9247)  |  |
| All types of sand, gravel, stone and transit & mixed concrete,   | 8 West Main St., PO Box 195, Marcellus 13108  |  |
| Over 100 years of service, NYS approved materials.   | o mod man on, i o son mo, man o mo m   |  |
| 5126 South Onondaga Rd., Nedrow 13120  | PETER R. HAKES, ESQ., ATTORNEY AT LAW   |  |
|  | General Practice, Located next to Nightingale Mills   |  |
| DENTAL SERVICES  | hakeslaw@hotmail.com (FAX 673-9390)   |  |
| EDWARD M. KANTOR, DDS  | 4080 South Street Rd., PO Box 41, Marcellus 13108383-6970   |  |
| Comprehensive dental services, ekantor@tweny.rr.com.   |   |  |
| 28½ East Main St., Marcellus 13108 (FAX 673-2252)  | REAGAN & DAILEY, ATTORNEYS AT LAW   |  |
|  | Bernard L. Reagan & Mary Reagan Dailey (FAX 673-3438)   |  |
| MARCELLUS FAMILY AND COSMETIC DENTISTRY, P.C.  | 18 East Main St., PO Box 196, Marcellus 13108673-4864   |  |
| Katherine Hobert Rao, DDS www.drkaterao.com  |   |  |
| 28 East Main St., Marcellus 13108673-1131  | PET GROOMING  |  |
|  | PRETTY PAWS PET GROOMING  |  |
| FUNERAL SERVICES   | Linda Wilson, Owner/Operator. Grooming by appointment only.   |  |
| BURANICH FUNERAL HOME, INC.  | Visa/MasterCard accepted and Gift Certificates available.   |  |
| Visit us at our website: www.buranichfuneralhome.com.  | 1661 Route 20 at Lee Mulroy Road, Skaneateles 13152 685-PAWS  |  |
| 5431 W. Genesee St., Camillus 13031  |   |  |
|  | DILADMACW   |  |
| NORRIS - PLIS FUNERAL HOME   | PHARMACY  |  |
| James M. Plis Jr.  | MAIN STREET PHARMACY  |  |
| Pre-Need, SSI and Medicaid Planning.   | Transferring your prescriptions is easy – please call for more information.   |  |
| 33 North St., Marcellus 13108673-2017  | Mon – Fri 8:30 am – 6:00 pm, Sat 8:30 am – 12:30 pm<br>11 East Main St., Marcellus 13108 (FAX 673-4668)                     |  |
| RYAN FUNERAL HOME  | 11 Last Main St., Marcollas 15100 (1121 010 1000)   |  |
| Mary Ryan Carlton  | REAL ESTATE   |  |
| Serving all faiths ~ Pre-Arrangements ~ Locally owned.   | YUHAS REAL ESTATE   |  |
| 44 East Main St., Marcellus 13108  | Babette Yuhas, CRS, LTG, Licensed Real Estate Broker,   |  |
|  | Certified Residential Specialist, Leadership Training Graduate.   |  |
| GIFTS / CRAFTS / CANDY   | 17 North St., PO Box 188, Marcellus 13108673-1028 & 673-1628  |  |
| ANGEL HEART GIFTS  | 17 Holdi St., 1 O Dox 100, Marcellas 19100 mmmore 1920 to 019 1920  |  |
| A fine selection of unique gifts from Pottery to Greeting Cards,   | RESTAURANTS/TAVERNS   |  |
| Angel Heart Gifts has the right gift, wrapped and ready to go.   | THE BEANERY CAFE' AND COFFEE LOUNGE   |  |
| Stop in and see!   | Specialty Coffees/Teas, Light Breakfast, Healthy & Hearty Lunches,  |  |
| 16 East Main St., Marcellus 13108  | Smoothies, Snacks, Eat-in or Take-out.  |  |
|  | 24 West Main St., Marcellus 13108   |  |
| THE CHOCOLATE PIZZA CO.  | 21 17 001 17 201 0 11, 17 201 0 12 1  |  |
| Famous "Chocolate Pizza and Peanut Butter Wings", Gourmet Foods,   | VILLAGE TAVERN  |  |
| Hand-Decorated Sugar Cookies, and Gelato (Italian ice cream).  | 6 East Main St., Marcellus 13108  |  |
| www.ChocolatePizza.com   |   |  |
| 60 East Main St., Marcellus 13108  | TENTS & PARTY RENTALS   |  |
|  | MARCELLUS TENT & PARTY RENTAL   |  |
| GROCERY  | Graduation Party? Wedding Reception? Family Reunion?  |  |
| NOJAIM BROS.   | MAKE YOUR NEXT EVENT SPECIAL! www.MarcellusTent.com   |  |
| 27 East Main St., Marcellus 13108  | 4634 Cranapple Dr., Marcellus 13108   |  |
|  |   |  |
| HARDWARE   |   |  |
| NIGHTINGALE MILLS  | VETERINARY & PET SERVICES   |  |
| 4068 South Street Rd., Marcellus 13108   | LAKE COUNTRY VETERINARY CLINIC  |  |
| 1000 Sould Ottom 1000, million 10100 million 1010 2001   | Small Animal Practice - Wayne Beilman, DVM; Shawn Baskin, MVB.  |  |
| WELLER DOWNS AND A DED LED   | Office hours by Appointment, 24 hour Emergency Service.   |  |
| HEAVY EQUIPMENT SALES & REPAIR   | 2527 Cherry Valley Tpke. (Rt. 174 & Rt. 20) Marcellus 13108 673-4858  |  |
| S & S TRACTOR PARTS, INC.  | ~   |  |
| Heavy Equipment Sales & Repair (FAX 673-4967)  |   |  |
| New & Used Undercarriage Parts and Crawler Machine Parts.<br>2500 Station Ln., PO Box 190, Marcellus 13108 |   |  |
|  | Call Hollis Abbott at 673-1753 to include your Ad   |  |

in our Business Member Directory.

Marcellus Historical Society P.O. Box 165 Marcellus, NY 13108

Web Site: mhs.marcellusny.com

Non-Profit Organization U. S. Postage Paid Marcellus, NY 13108 Permit Number 18

**Next Meeting:** 

Sunday, September 10th at 2 p.m.

(The date on the label is the Year your dues are paid through.)

Around Marcellus Book Signing: Sunday, August 13th - 1 to 3 p.m. Postal Customer Local

# INSIDE:

- \* New Book: Around Marcellus
- \* More on Marcellus Falls Mills

# ~ GIFT SHOP & MEMBERSHIP ORDER FORM ~ Please use this form or a copy of it to join the society and to order our historic collectibles. Join Our Society Today! Name:

\$5/Person ~ \$9/Couple ~ \$12/Family (includes children under 18) Basic Membership = 1 yr.. ~ Sustaining = 5 yr. (Multiply dues by 5 for sustaining membership) Number Joining? New Members?

| Addr:                                      |                  |          |
|--|------------------|----------|
| City:                                      | Zip:             |          |
| Phone:                                     |                  |          |
| Qty Item Description                       | Cost Ea          | Total    |
|  |                  |          |
|  |                  |          |
|  |                  |          |
|  |                  |          |
|  |                  |          |
|  |                  |          |
| Make Checks Payable to:                    |                  | \$       |
| Mane Checks I njubic to.                   |                  | e        |
| Marcellus Historical Society<br>PO Box 165 | Shipping<br>Dues | \$<br>\$ |